
   

 
OFFICE OF THE CAMPUS REGISTRAR 

Kenneth Hall Administration Building, University Place, Kingston 7 
Tel: (876) 977-1202      Fax: (876) 970-4471    email:campusregistraroffice@uwimona.edu.jm 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:            UWI-Mona Students 
 

FROM:        CAMPUS REGISTRAR 
 

DATE:         September 8, 2025 
 

RE: UWI-Mona Student Health Insurance Provider for Academic Year 2025-2026 
 

This is to advise that Guardian Life Limited has been selected as the health insurance provider for the student 
health plan for the 2025-2026 academic year. The change to Guardian Life was agreed to in consultation with 
the Guild of Students given their competitive premium and the range of health services covered. 
 
With the change in provider and the associated configurations necessary for the production of the health cards 
for the student body, the distribution of these cards have been delayed until Friday, September 12th. Students 
who have paid their Miscellaneous Fees may visit the Assembly Hall between 9:00 am and 4:00pm on weekdays 
to collect their cards. Similar arrangements are also being made for the distribution of cards at the Western 
Jamaica Campus (WJC) which will begin the week of September 15th. Further details will be shared by the WJC 
Administrative Team. 
 
Where a student has paid their Miscellaneous Fees and need to access medical services but do not have access 
to the health card, kindly complete a claim form at the health facility, and submit same with a copy of the 
receipt to Guardian Life for consideration of a refund. 
 
We do apologize for any inconvenience caused. 
 
 
 

Donovan Stanberry 


